

PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORPORATION

P. O. Box 1772
Hobbs, NM 88241

Phone 505-393-9176

Fax 505-393-9980

October 6, 2000

Oil Conservation Division
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Current Status of Oil and Gas Wells

Dear Sir/Madam:

We are the current operator of the following wells. Listed below are the wells we have plans to put back on production.

<u>Well #</u>	<u>API #</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Well type</u>
Acrey 2	30015006630000	F 36 17S 27E	O
Artesia State #1	30015242560000	L 23 18S 27E	O
Aston & Fair 001 Y	30015016350000	F 31 17S 28E	O
Aston & Fair A #1	30015016330000	I 31 17S 28E	O
Brainard #1	30015005260000	O 25 17S 27E	O
Conklin #1	30015006660000	G 36 17S 27E	O
Hastie 3	30015014220000	18 17S 28E	O
Homan #1	30015006690000	H 36 17S 27E	O
State M #1	30015246120000	M 36 17S 27E	O
Sunray State #2	30015016210000	30 17S 28E	O

Listed below are the wells we have plans to P&A

<u>Well #</u>	<u>API #</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Well type</u>
Delhi #7	30015006460000	A 36 17S 27E	O
Delhi #1	30015006930000	A 36 17S 27E	O
Hastie #9	3001501420000	18 17S 28E	O
Hastie #6	30015014180000	C 18 17S 28E	P&A
Hastie #5	30015014170000	F 18 17S 28E	O
State A #2	30015006500000	B 36 17S 27E	O

BEFORE EXAMINER STOGNER

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

OCD EXHIBIT NO. 158

CASE NO. 12811

158

State A #1	30015006490000	B 36 17S 27E	○
State E #1	30015006480000	M 36 17S 27E	○

Each well will be brought into compliance with the O.C.D. rules and regulations. Proper paper work will be filed with the district office. We hope to accomplish this work within twelve months.

Thank you for working with us and for your patience.

Sincerely,

Pronghorn Management Corporation



G. A. Baber
Partner